BRAUN V. SAN MATEO COUNTY
SUMMARY OF PENDING & PROSPECTIVE LITIGATION

1. Braun v. San Mateo County, Case No. C-03-3415 MU, U.S. District Court, Northern District of California, ( Violation of Civil Rights [ 42 U.S.C.A.  SS 1983 ].

Current case status: Early Neutral Evaluation issued on May 18, 2004. Settlement reached re: Half Moon Bay Coastside Foundation et al v. County of San Mateo, Case CIV426174; Notice of Violations expunged on June 30, 2004 ergo expunged NOV’s are treated  in U.S. District Court as an “admission of guilt” of unlawful  retaliation and violation of Oscar and Andrea Braun’s Civil Rights by the San Mateo County Board of Supervisors on behalf of the Coastal Open Space Alliance (COSA) enterprise and 6th Supervisor for life, Lenore Roberts.  
2. Half Moon Bay Coastside Foundation et al. v. County of San Mateo, Case No CIV426174, San Mateo Count Superior Court.  Case Settled  by mutual agreement of parties and court order adopted by San Mateo County Board of Supervisors on June 29, 2004; All Permit fees paid and notice of violation expunged on June 30, 2004. 
3. Half Moon Bay Coastside Foundation et al. v. San Mateo County LAFCO,  Case No. CIV439808, San Mateo Superior Court, ( Petition for Writ of Mandamus [Govt. Code SS 56000 et seq.]; [CCP SS1085]) . 
Current case status:  Case pending: July 1,2004 Notice to cease and desist filed with request for Court supervision of San Mateo County LAFCO and Elections Division for substantial procedural election irregularities, violations of California elections “privacy statutes” and acts of intimidation by members of COSA and the Mid-Peninsula Regional Open Space District (MROSD) observed by citizen monitors. Hearing scheduled for July 6, 2004 before Honorable Mark R. Forcum, Judge.
4. Save Our Bay Foundation and Coastal Family Alliance.  County File No. PLN 2003-00428.      (Caltrans-Devil’s Slide Highway 1 Improvement Project), Appeal hearing scheduled July 6, 2004 at 10:15 am. Reason for Appeal: Oscar Braun will appeal this non-compliant project to the CCC before proceeding to the U.S. District Court. Why? Because according to SMC Planning Staff Executive Summary dated May 26, 2004; “The project (Tunnels Freeway) as proposed and conditioned by staff will comply with the majority of the County’s Local Coastal Program.”   San Mateo County has two standards for their Local Coastal Program: when the project is proposed by the Sierra Club or COSA, close enough ( i.e.the majority of the LCP) is good enough. If the applicant is Braun or other non COSA citizen members, then the standard is 100% plus Local Coastal Program compliance.  But, in addition to the staff findings of Non Compliance with the Coastal Act and LCP, Oscar Braun will present to the Board of Supervisors public records that show that the County of San Mateo knowingly violated the U.S. Corp of Engineers Section 404 permit directive NOT to conduct any mitigation or construction activities in their statutory delineated sensitive habitat for the red legged frogs; violated the Endangered Species Act with illegal mitigation activities and violated the U.S. District Court injunction against any construction activities within the Devil’s Slide project area prior to Court approval.  Ergo, the County of San Mateo will be disqualified from receiving any Federal highway funding.  (See SOB letter to Sarah Wan, Chair CCC dated November 30, 2000)
5. Braun Trust v. Gordon, Roberts, Davey, Rust, et al., U.S. District Court, Northern District of Calfiornia, (Complaint for Violation of RICO [18 U.S.C. SS1962, 1964). 
Current case status: Preliminary draft complaint prepared but not filed.

